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Ms Felicity Greenway

Team Leader - Industry

NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attn: Mr Nicholas Hall

File ref: MA11/3506
Dear Ms Greenway

Marstel Bulk Fuel Storage and Dispatch Facility (MP 08_0130)
Environmental Assessment (EA)

| refer to your letter of 14 November 2011 seeking NSW Maritime's (Roads and Maritime
Services) comments on the EA.

Roads and Maritime Services’ interest in the project relates to the construction activities
proposed adjacent to, or on, land under the ownership of Roads and Maritime Services.

As you may recall, NSW Maritime (RMS) previously asked for clarification as to whether any
works were proposed on our land. | note that Part 2.4 of the EA has been amended to state
that NSW Maritime land “would not be impacted upon by the proposed project”. From the
details provided in the EA, Wharf M4 is located, at least partly, on NSW Maritime (RMS) land
together with the adjoining berth.

RMS requests DP&l to ensure landowners consent is provided prior to determination of the
project.

As an ancillary consideration, please also note that an updated occupation agreement
between RMS and Newcastle Port Corporation for the proposed berthing arrangement by
Marstel may be required prior to its use.

Thank you for consulting with Roads and Maritime Services. Should further discussions on the
proposal be required, please contact Roads and Maritime Services’ Assessments Officer, lan
Tait, on 9563 8812 or at: itait@maritime.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A

Susannah Webb

Al Manager
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